From: Cindy Schmid

To: Cunningham. Michael

Subject: gravel activity

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:58:19 AM
Hi Michael,

| am sending you two pictures at the gravel pit that | took on May 12, 2012. The trees right behind
the gravel pile are on the little island in the pond. These are looking north toward the river. These
are to provide evidence that we have activity at the pit and resolve the notice that you sent in
March.

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you for your patience.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by
the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (I) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein. This email is intended solely for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this email
by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material
from any computer.
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